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Sandra Soto

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 4:35 PM
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 160185-WS (North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.)

For Admin Correspondence. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 4:34 PM 
To: Greg Shafer 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 160185-WS (North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.) 
 
We’ll get that fixed right now.   
 
 
From: Greg Shafer  
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 3:21 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 160185-WS (North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.) 
 
Dorothy, 
Mr. Ballinger is correct, ECO should be OPR on this docket. 
 
Thanks, 
Greg 
 
From: Tom Ballinger  
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 3:08 PM 
To: Greg Shafer; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 160185-WS (North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.) 
 
I think this one is Greg’s. What say ye? 
 

From: NoReply  
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 3:01 PM 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 160185-WS (North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.) 
 

DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff‐assisted rate case in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by  
North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.  
UTILITY NAME = North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc.  

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc. [North Charlotte] (Rendell) ‐ Application for  
staff‐assisted rate case in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties.  

DOCUMENT PATH =  
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\16\05925‐16  
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Document ID = 05925‐16  
Document Filed 08/05/16  

________________________  

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.  

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double‐click on the preferred 
version and the document will open.  

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

 

This is an automatically generated e‐mail; no response/reply is necessary.  




